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May 31, 2024 
 
TO: Invited Vendors 
 
FROM:  Judith Muck, Executive Director 
 
RE: Decision Support System (DSS) Request for Proposal (RFP) 
 
Missouri Consolidated Health Care Plan (MCHCP) is providing a revised timeline for the 2025 Decision 
Support System (DSS) RFP, as outlined below: 

 
Key Event Information 
 

Online RFP Released Monday, June 10, 2024 
8 a.m. CT (9 a.m. ET) 

Intent to Bid Document Due Friday, June 14, 2024 
5 p.m. CT (6 p.m. ET) 

Question Submission Deadline Friday, June 14, 2024 
5 p.m. CT (6 p.m. ET) 

MCHCP Responses to Submitted 
Questions 

Thursday, June 20, 2024 
5 p.m. CT (6 p.m. ET) 

All Questionnaires and Pricing Due  Tuesday, July 2, 2024 
5 p.m. CT (6 p.m. ET) 

Finalist Presentation (if necessary) Late July, 2024 
Final Vendor Selection/Contract Award Late August, 2024 
Contract Effective Date January 1, 2025 

 
If this notice should have been sent to a different individual within your organization, please contact 
Tammy Flaugher by phone at 573-526-4922 or by e-mail at tammy.flaugher@mchcp.org. 
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